## **Bilal Farooq**

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: bilal.farooq@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2011

## **About**

Dr. Bilal Farooq is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Bilal Farooq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MCS in Computer Science

Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2005 - 2007
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2024
WEB DEVP S School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2023
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2021
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2017
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2012
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2012
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2010
Network Support Tech Ministry of Commerce , Ministry of Commerce, Islamabad	2008 - 2009
Computer Technician Punjab Public Secondary School , Punjab Public Secondary School , Gulberg Colony, Oppt: T.T.I Nawababad, Wah Cantt	2005 - 2008
Awards	
Honet ICT 2018  Received Award from SEECS Management for successfully organized Honet ICT 2018	2018
Sports Gala 2017 Received award from SEECS Management on successfully organization of Sports Gala- 2017	2017
Sports Gala 2016 Received award from SEECS Management on successfully organization of Sports Gala- 2016	2016